Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & |A/Claims & IA/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 5:52 PM

To: CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 22/8/2019 involving SHB 5717C & SHD 311L (AXA's insured)
Our Ref: TAX/08/19/2075/1g

Attachments: img-X03173435-0001.pdf

Dear All,

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair $1354.88
Loss of Rental $495.68 ( 4.25 daysx $116.63 )
Total $1850.56

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repairinvoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) Police/GIA reports
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report

We have notified AXA of PRS on 23/8/2019 at 9.46am and our taxi was surveyed on 23/8/2019 at 3.47pm. We attach our
email for your perusal.

Our hirer is claiming his injury and loss of income through his own lawyer.
Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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@Smm SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

i i 02
AUTOMOTIVE 251 North Bridge Road Singapore 1781
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 g? GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
ﬁ‘ CRN : 1990042807
SMRT TRXIS PTE LTD - Invoice No. : IV190900482
gﬁ Biaims Date : 25.09.2019
Block Unit q% Department Vehicle No. : SHB5717C
7 ) ) OIA/E SEStp Your Ref No. : TAX/08/19/2075
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Qur Ref No. : 24102965
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
Parts
PIXEL STICKER 2.00 $ 60.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 120.00
PANEL SUB-ASSY, REAR DOOR , LH 1.00 $1243.90 {100.00) $1243.90 5 0.00
MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL , 1.00 § 576.00 (100.00) $ 576.00 $ 0.00
LH
PANEL SUB-ASSY, FENDER REAR LH 1.00 s 824.80 (100.00) $ B824.80 S 0.00
LINER, REAR FENDER , LH 0.00 $ 135.80 0.00 S 0.00 8 0.00
WHEEL, DISC 1.860' 81555.10 {100.00) #1555.10 S 0.00
COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY 1.00 5 423.90 (100.00) $ 423.90 3 0.00
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 0.00 $ 318.80 0.00 S 0.00 $ 0.00
COVER, RR BUMPER ASSY 0.00 5 423.90 0.00 $ 0.00 8 0.00
RETAINER, RR BUMPER, LH 1.60 5 1Y1.50 (25.00 ) s 27.8B7 $ 83.63
SEAL, RR BUMPER , LH 0.00 5 85.20 0.00 $ 0.00 S 0.00
CLIPS PIECE, FRT & RR BUMPER 10.00 3 1.50 (25.00 ) 5 8. 5 s 11..25
FILLER, RR BUMPER , LH 0.00 $ 118.90 0.00 B 0.00 e 0.00
SENSOR REVERSE 0.00 $ 180.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Sub-Total $ 214.88
Labour
TO REPAIR LEFT REAR PORTICN 1.00 $ 300.00 0.00 $ 0.00 S 300.00
Others
TO REPSRAY REAR DOCR LH 1.00 s 200.00 0.00 s 0.00 3 200.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH 1.00 $ 200.00 0.00 $ 0.00 S 200.00
TO RESPRAY RIM 1.00 $ 50.00 0.00 $ 0.00 ! 50.00
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 1.00 $ 200.00 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 200.00
TO RESPRAY ROCKER PANEL MOULDING 1.00 § 150.00 0.00 S 0.00 S 150.00

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Autocomotive Services Pte Ltd
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SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd
251 North Bridge Road Singapore 179102
Tel: 65 63311000 Fax: 65 63340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRN : 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Invoice No. ; Ivio0900482
Date v 25.09.2019
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHB5717C
Your Ref No. : TBAX/08/19/2075
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. : 24102965
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Description oty Unit Add / {(Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
TO WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 $ 80.00 0.00 5 0.00 g 0.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 1.00 $ 20.00 0.00 S 0.00 $ 20.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 § 20.00 0.00 5 0.00 $ 20.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM 0.00 $ 120.00 0.00 s 0.00 3 0.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 0.00 $ 120.00 0.00 S 0.00 S 0.00
SYSTEM
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,354.88
Remark :
Make /Model : PRIUS4

Accident Date : 22.08.20185

N.B. Payment by cheque should be crossed and
made payable to 'SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd'.
No receipt will be issued unless requested.
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Authorised Sfﬁﬁature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

E. & O.E



SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM

To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/08/19/2075

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 27/08/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB5717C AND SHD311L ON 22/8/2019
12:40 PM ALONG SERANGOON ROAD.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB5717C is $116.63
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Nt
for Manager
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